
 

 

 

12/17/18 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 

RE:   RFP 735-19-8210-2 Policy Management Software (Response to Questions) 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

The following questions had been received prior to the last day for questions deadline and received the 

following responses:  

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (like,from India or Canada)  Yes, 

companies from outside the USA can respond, however, the answer to #3 is no.  

 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? Meetings at this point are not necessary.  

 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) No, data 

must be stored in USA. Customer support must be provided from a country where English is the 

native language.  

 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email?  Yes 

 

5. I was wondering if you could tell me if RFP #735-19-8210-2 for Policy Management Software is a 

rebid of RFP # 735-18-8210 with the same title, or if these are different in scope? This is a re-bid 

with a revised scope of work. 

 

6. We intend to submit our proposal for the RFP "Rfp - Policy Management Software". Kindly confirm if this 

is an international bid or limited to USA registered companies only. Yes, companies from outside the USA 

can respond, however, data must be stored in USA. Customer support must be provided from a country 

where English is the native language. 

 

The deadline for questions has now passed.  No additional questions will be accepted at this time. 

Regards,  

 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  

Purchasing/Contract Management 

Midwestern State University 

 


